

Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:26 AM
To: Kevin K. Kilby
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); John O'Brien; David Jansen
Subject: Re: Letter to Wolfson October 12 final

Thank you. It doesn't surprise me that we have another hurdle in all of this. I appreciate your acknowledgement that GCDC will do everything in its power to help the people of Flint in this effort to reconnect to DWSD. Our first objective is to restore the health of the people, then their trust, and of course these objectives are partially accomplished through the reconnect and the efforts of your client.

On Oct 12, 2015, at 1:16 PM, Kevin K. Kilby <kkilby@mcgrawmorris.com> wrote:

Gentleman –

I represent the Genesee County Drain Commissioner's Office. The Commissioner requested that I send you the attached information regarding DWSD supplying water to Flint.

Sincerely,

Kevin Kilby
Partner and Attorney at Law
McGraw Morris P.C.
2075 W. Big Beaver Road
Suite 750
Troy, Michigan 48084
Office: (248) 502-4000
Fax: (248) 502-4001
Cellular: [REDACTED]
kkilby@mcgrawmorris.com
www.mcgrawmorris.com

CONFIDENTIAL AND ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, intended for the addressee only and may be attorney/client privileged. If you are not the addressee, then please DO NOT read, copy or distribute the message or any attachment. Please reply to the sender that you received the message in error and delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE In accordance with U.S. Treasury regulations, if this message from McGraw Morris, P.C. (or any attachment) contains advice concerning one or more Federal tax issues, it is not a formal legal opinion and may not be used by any

person for the avoidance of Federal tax penalties.

<Letter to Wolfson October 12 final.pdf>

<Request From Flint.pdf>

<Letter to Wolfson Final.pdf>